



**U.S. Department of Justice
Office of the Solicitor General**

Washington, D.C. 20530

August 20, 2025

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Marty Hierholzer, et al. v. Kelly Loeffler, Administrator,
Small Business Administration, et al., S.Ct. No. 25-14

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was filed on July 1, 2025. Although the government waived its right to file a response, the Court has requested that a response be filed. The government's response is now due on August 28, 2025.

We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, an extension of time to and including September 29, 2025, within which to file the government's response.

This extension is requested to complete preparation of the government's response, which was delayed because of the heavy press of earlier assigned cases to the attorneys handling this matter.

Sincerely,

D John Sauer
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List

25-0014

HIERHOLZER, MARTY, ET AL.
KELLY LOEFFLER, ADMINISTRATOR, SMALL
BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, ET AL.

JOE BINGHAM
THE AMERICAN CIVIL RIGHTS PROJECT
P.O. BOX 12207
DALLAS, TX 75225
919.649.7403
JOE@AMERICANCIVILRIGHTSPROJECT.ORG

DANIEL P. LENNINGTON
330 E KILBOURN AVE, #725
MILWAUKEE, WI , WI 53202
414-727-9455
DAN@WILL-LAW.ORG

GLENN E. ROPER
PACIFIC LEGAL FOUNDATION
1745 SHEA CENTER DRIVE,
SUITE 400
HIGHLANDS RANCH, CO 80129
916-419-7111
GEROPER@PACIFICLEGAL.ORG

JOSHUA P. THOMPSON
PACIFIC LEGAL FOUNDATION
555 CAPITOL MALL
SUITE 1290
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
916-419-7111
JTHOMPSON@PACIFICLEGAL.ORG